



**A GUIDE TO THE SERVICES AVAILABLE NEAR YOUR NEW HOME**

# Morris Chase

## COMMUNITY GUIDE





Deleted: ¶  
¶

*Copyright 2007 Toll Brothers, Inc. All rights reserved. These resources are provided for informational purposes only, and represent just a sample of the services available for each community. Toll Brothers in no way endorses or recommends any of the resources presented herein.*

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

COMMUNITY PROFILE .....	<u>2</u>
SCHOOLS .....	<u>3</u>
DAY CARE/PRE-SCHOOL .....	<u>4</u>
COLLEGES .....	<u>4</u>
LIBRARY .....	<u>4</u>
MEDICAL FACILITIES .....	<u>5</u>
PUBLIC UTILITIES/ GENERAL INFORMATION .....	<u>6</u>
WORSHIP .....	<u>7</u>
SHOPPING .....	<u>8-9</u>
TRANSPORTATION .....	<u>10</u>
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES – LOCAL .....	<u>11</u>
ENTERTAINMENT AND CULTURE .....	<u>12</u>
RESTAURANTS .....	<u>13</u>
SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICE .....	<u>14</u>
ASSISTED LIVING .....	<u>14</u>
SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATION .....	<u>14</u>
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES .....	<u>14</u>
POST OFFICE .....	<u>14</u>
<u>EMERGENCY NUMBERS .....</u>	<u>14</u>

Formatted Table



## COMMUNITY PROFILE

*Mt. Olive Township consists of a number of towns named after the settlers of the area. It is a prospering community, 33 square miles in area and encompasses Flanders, Budd Lake, Old Flanders, Clover Hill, Drakestown, Bartley, Smithtown, and Waterloo.*

*The Leni-Lenape Tribe of Native Americans inhabited the area until 1750 and left behind many well-defined trails and names still used today. The natural and abundant resources of the area attracted the settlers.*

*In 1708 the proprietors of the Colonial State of New Jersey bought a large portion of the land from the Leni-Lenape. In 1740 the land was divided into various townships. Mt. Olive was one of these townships and it became independent in 1871.*

*After the establishment of the initial settlements, industrialists capitalized on creating gristmills, sawmills, tanneries, and creameries. Natural iron and mineral deposits were mined and used in the construction of forges, fuel works, and farms.*

*The historic Morris Canal provided freight transportation and was a main commerce route between New Jersey and Pennsylvania until the emergence of the railroad.*

*Prosperity continued into the early 20<sup>th</sup> century; Budd Lake became a well-known vacation spot and Mount Olive began to grow. The onset of World War II brought about a decline in the resort industry, but the growth of Mount Olive continued.*

*Today, Mt. Olive is a bustling township that blends rural solitude with the convenience of an urban center and easy accessibility to Routes 46, 206, 10 and 287, and Interstates 80 and 78. Due to close proximity to businesses, corporate centers, entertainment and leisure activities, Mount Olive is an ideal location to live, work, and call "home."*

*As a resident of Morris Chase you will enjoy the beauty, prestige, solitude, and convenience that Mt. Olive and Morris County have to offer. You will live and entertain with pride in Morris Chase and the Mews at Morris Chase – where the good times are just beginning.*

# SCHOOLS

PRIVATE  
SCHOOLS  
ELEMENTARY  
Grades(K-12)

**Gill St. Bernard's School**  
St. Bernards Road  
Gladstone, NJ 07934  
(908) 234-1611

**The Peck School**  
247 South Street  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 539-8660

**JUNIOR HIGH/HIGH SCHOOL**  
**Grades(7-12)**

**Delbarton School**  
230 Mendham Road  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 538-3231

**Morristown Beard School**  
70 Whippany Road  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 539-3032

PAROCHIAL  
SCHOOLS  
ELEMENTARY  
Grades(K-12)

**St. Theresa**  
135 Main Street  
Succasunna, NJ 07876  
(973) 584-0812

**St. Michael**  
10 Church Street  
Netcong, NJ 07857  
(973) 347-0039

**SENIOR HIGH**  
**Grades(9-12)**

**Morris Catholic High School**  
200 Morris Avenue  
Denville, NJ 07834  
(973) 627-6674

PUBLIC  
SCHOOLS  
ELEMENTARY  
Grades(K-5)

**Chester M. Stevens**  
99 Sunset Drive  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-4002

**Mt. View School**  
118 Cloverhill Drive  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 927-2201

**Sandshore School**  
498 Sandshore Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-4003

**Tinc Road School**  
24 Tinc Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 927-2203

**MIDDLE**  
**Grades(6-8)**

**Mt. Olive Middle School**  
160 Wolf Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-4006

**SENIOR HIGH**  
**Grades(9-12)**

**Mt. Olive High School**  
18 Corey Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 927-2208

Formatted Table

Formatted: Norwegian (Bokmål)

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Subject to reassignment by governing authorities.

## DAY CARE AND PRE-SCHOOL

### **Bright Horizons Childrens Center**

150 Clark Drive  
Mt. Olive, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-0776

### **Mt. Olive Child Care and Learning Center**

150 Wolfe Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 426-1525

## COLLEGES

### **County College of Morris**

214 Center Grove Road  
Randolph, NJ 07869  
(973) 328-5000

### **Rutgers-The State University**

65 Davidson Avenue  
Piscataway, NJ 08854  
(732) 932-1766

### **Centenary College**

400 Jefferson Street  
Hackettstown, NJ 07840  
(908) 852-1400

## LIBRARY

### **Public**

#### **Mt. Olive Township Library**

202 Flanders-Drakestown Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(908) 691-8686

#### **Morris County Library**

30 E. Hanover Avenue  
Whippany, NJ 07981  
(973) 285-6930

### **College**

#### **Centenary College Library**

400 Jefferson Street  
Hackettstown, NJ 07840  
(908) 852-1400

## MEDICAL FACILITIES

### **Hackettstown Community Hospital**

651 Willow Grove Street  
Hackettstown, NJ 07840  
| (908) 852-5100

Miles: 10

### **St. Claire's Hospital**

400 West Blackwell Street  
Dover, NJ 07801  
| (973) 989-3000

Miles: 18

### **The Medical Center**

125 Route 46  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-9400

Miles: 5



## PUBLIC UTILITIES

### **CABLE**

#### **Cablevision of Morris**

683 Route 10  
Randolph, NJ 07869  
(973) 398-5757

### **ELECTRIC**

#### **GPU Energy**

175 Center Street  
Landing, NJ 07850  
(800) 662-3115

### **GAS**

#### **New Jersey Natural Gas**

P.O. Box 1378  
Wall, NJ 07715  
(800) 221-0051  
(732) 938-7977

#### **SEWER SERVICE PROVIDED BY:**

Applied Waste Water Management, Inc.  
2 Clerico Lane  
P.O. Box 1079  
Belle Mead, NJ 08844  
(908) 359-5501

#### **WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY:**

Mt. Olive Township  
P.O. Box 450  
204 Flanders-Drakestown Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-0900

## WORSHIP

### CATHOLIC

#### **Saint Jude**

Mt. Olive Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-1561  
Rev. Robert J. Mitchell

### EPISCOPAL

#### **Christ Episcopal Church**

452 Sandshore Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 347-1866

### JEWISH

#### **Temple Hatikvah**

Pleasant Hill Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 584-0212  
Rabbi Judith Edelstein

### LUTHERAN

#### **Redeemer Lutheran Church**

203 Eyland Avenue  
Succasunna, NJ 07876  
(973) 584-6300

### METHODIST

#### **Stanhope United Methodist**

Route 206  
Netcong, NJ 07857  
(973) 347-0247  
Rev. Charnell Kolm

### PRESBYTERIAN

#### **Presbyterian Church of Stanhope**

100 Main Street  
Stanhope, NJ 07874  
(973) 347-5142  
Rev. Hugh Matlack

### BAPTIST

#### **Mount Olive Baptist Church**

Drakestown Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 347-3191

# SHOPPING

## NEIGHBORHOOD SHOPPING CENTERS

**Sutton Park Shopping Center**  
293 Route 206  
Flanders, NJ 07836

**Commerce**  
56 Flanders-Bartley Road  
Flanders, NJ 07835  
(973) 252-8140

**Shopping Center**  
**International Trade Center**  
Route 46 & 206  
Flanders, NJ [07835](#)

Approximately [4 miles](#) from Morris Chase. It contains the following:

**Bed Bath & Beyond**   **Pier 1**

**Lowe's**                      **Wal-Mart**

## Shopping

**Ledgewood Mall**  
15 Route 10  
Succasunna, NJ

Approximately [9 miles](#) from Morris Chase.  
It contains the following:

**Sports Authority**      **Barnes and Noble**

**Marshall's**                      **Circuit City**

## CONVENIENCE STORES

**7-Eleven**  
341 Route 46  
Budd Lake, NJ [07828](#)  
(973) 691-0606

## GROCERY STORES

**A&P**  
293 Route 206  
Flanders, NJ [07835](#)  
(973) 252-9360

**Shop Rite**  
90 Bartley-Flanders Road  
Flanders, NJ [07835](#)  
(973) 252-5160

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Not Italic

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Not Italic

Deleted: ¶  
¶

SHOPPING MALLS

**Rockaway Townsquare Mall**

Route 80 and Mt Hope Avenue  
Rockaway, NJ 07866

*Featuring Stores*

*Lord & Taylor, JC Penney, Sears, Macy's, Target*

SHOPPING CENTERS

**Bridgewater Commons**

400 Commons Way  
Bridgewater, NJ 08807

*Featuring Stores*

*Bloomingdale's, Macy's, Lord & Taylor*

# TRANSPORTATION

## AIRPORTS

### County

#### **Morristown Airport**

8 Airport Road  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 538-6400

### International

#### **Newark Liberty International Airport**

Bldg. 1  
Newark, NJ 07114  
(973) 961-2000

## RAILROADS

### Commuter Co.

#### **NJ Transit (Mt. Olive Station)**

Waterloo Road and International Drive  
Mount Olive, NJ  
NYC-90 minutes  
(973) 491-7000 or (800) 772-2222

#### **Amtrak Railroad**

800-USA-RAIL

## DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

### **Motor Vehicle Registration**

1572 Sussex Turnpike  
Randolph, NJ 07869  
(888) 486-3339

### **Motor Vehicle Inspection**

160 Canfield Avenue  
Randolph, NJ 07869  
(973) 927-5804

### **Written Test**

Dover Armory  
479 W. Clinton Avenue  
Dover, NJ 07801  
(973) 361-1460

## MAJOR HIGHWAYS

Interstate 80- 10 minutes  
Interstate 287- 20 minutes  
Interstate 78- 25 minutes

Routes 46, 10, 205, 15, 57, 31

## BUSES

### **Lakeland Bus Company**

425 Blackwell Street  
Dover, NJ 07802  
(973) 366-0600

Deleted: <sp>

#### DAY CAMP

##### **Meadowbrook Day Camp**

73 Valleybrook Road  
Long Valley, NJ 07853  
(908) 876-3429

##### **Stonybrook Day Camp**

42 Park Avenue  
Randolph, NJ 07869  
(973) 584-0078

#### EQUESTRIAN

##### **Sterling Acres Equestrian**

65 Allamuchy Road  
Andover, NJ 07821  
(908) 813-3304

##### **Snow Bird Acres Farm**

204 Schooley's Mtn. Road  
Long Valley, NJ 07853  
(908) 876-4200

#### TENNIS

##### **Flanders Tennis Club**

Flanders-Netcong Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 584-9322

#### HEALTH/FITNESS CLUBS

##### **Tri-County Sport and Fitness Center**

182 Flanders-Netcong Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 584-5000

#### SKI AREA

##### **Mountain Creek**

200 Route 94  
Vernon, NJ 07462  
(973) 827-2000

#### PARKS

##### **Turkey Brook Park**

Flanders Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-0900

##### **Stephens State Park**

800 Willow Grove Road  
Hackettstown, NJ 07840  
(908) 852-3790

##### **Hopatcong State Park**

P.O. Box 8519  
Landing, NJ 07850  
(973) 398-7010

#### WINERIES

##### **Four Sisters Winery**

783 County Road 519  
Belvidere, NJ 07823  
(908) 475-3671

#### AMUSEMENT PARKS

##### **Land of Make Believe**

354 Route 611  
Hope, NJ 07844  
(908) 459-9000

##### **Six Flags Great Adventure**

Route 537  
Jackson, NJ 08527  
(732) 928-1821

#### GOLF COURSES

##### **Flanders Valley Public Golf Course**

81 Pleasant Hill Road  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 584-5382

##### **Mine Brook Golf Club**

500 Schooley's Mtn. Road  
Hackettstown, NJ 07840  
(908) 979-0366

##### **Private:**

##### **Panther Valley Country Club**

1 Forest Drive  
Allamuchy, NJ 07820  
(908) 850-0800

##### **Roxiticus Golf Club**

Bliss Road  
Mendham, NJ 07945  
(973) 543-4017

#### SWIMMING

##### **Budd Lake**

**Lake Hopatcong**  
**The Jersey Shore**

Formatted: Dutch (Netherlands)

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Dutch (Netherlands)

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Deleted: ¶

# ENTERTAINMENT AND CULTURE

At Morris Chase, you are within a short drive of state-of-the-art sports venues and performing arts theatres as well as world-renowned museums and historical sites.

## SPORTING

### **The Meadowlands Sports Complex**

50 State Route 120  
East Rutherford, NJ 07073  
(201) 935-8500

### **Skylands Park Sussex Skyhawks**

94 Championship Place  
Suite 11  
Augusta, NJ 07822  
(973) 300-1000

## PERFORMING ARTS

### **New Jersey Performing Arts Center**

36 Park Place  
Newark, NJ 07102  
(888) GO-NJPAC

### **The Shakespeare Theatre of New Jersey**

36 Madison Avenue  
Madison, NJ 07940  
(973) 408-5600

### **Pax Amicus Castle Theatre**

23 Lake Shore Drive  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-2100

## MUSEUMS

### **The Newark Museum**

49 Washington Street  
Newark Downtown/ Arts District  
Newarkmuseum.org  
(973) 596-6550

### **Morris Museum**

6 Normandy Heights Road  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 971-3700

### **Hunterdon Art Museum**

7 Lower Center Street  
Clinton, NJ 08809  
(908) 735-8415

### **Myhelan Cultural Arts Center**

18 Schooley's Mountain Road  
Long Valley, NJ 07853  
(908) 876-5959

## HISTORY

### **Morristown National Historical Park**

230 Morris Avenue  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 539-2016

### **Cooper Mill**

Route 24  
Chester Township, NJ 07920  
(908) 879-5463

### **Historic Speedwell Village**

333 Speedwell Avenue  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 285-6550

Deleted:

Deleted:

# RESTAURANTS

At Morris Chase, you are within a short drive of a wide range of restaurants from fine dining to family dining to take-out.

## FINE DINING

### Black Forest Inn

249 Route 46  
Stanhope, NJ 07874  
(973) 347-3344

### Mattar's

1115 Rt. 517  
Allamuchy, NJ 07820  
(908) 852-2300

### Public House

111 West Main Street  
Chester, NJ 07930  
(908) 879-6878

### Black Horse Tavern and Pub

1 Main Street  
Mendham, NJ [07945](#)  
(973) 543-7300

## FAMILY DINING

### Chili's Bar & Grill

53 International Drive South  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 691-0932

### Mount Olive Bar & Grill

State Highway 206  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 584-2345

### Longhorn Steakhouse

50-J International Drive South  
Flanders, NJ 07836

## FAST FOOD

### McDonalds

30 International [Drive](#) South  
Flanders, NJ 07828  
(973) 584-3853

### Wendy's

50 International Drive South  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 448-9500

### Pizza Show

286 Route 206  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 584-8260

### Subway

293 Route 206 South  
Sutton Plaza  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 252-3000

### The After

295 Route 206  
Flanders, NJ 07836  
(973) 584-6564

## ETHNIC FOOD

### Chinese

#### China Garden

141 Route 46 East  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-6988

### Mexican

#### Fresco De Noche Restaurant

240 Route 206  
Flanders, NJ 07876  
(973) 584-3116

### Indian

#### Cloves Indian Restaurant

61 International Drive South  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 347 9290

### Italian

#### Romano's

Route 46 & Old Wolfe Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 448-0999

### Thai

#### Pandan Room

100 E. Moore [Street](#)  
Hackettstown, NJ 07840  
(908) 850-5999

### Japanese

#### Fujiyama

1954 Route 57  
Hackettstown, NJ [07840](#)  
(908) 850-9400

Deleted: ¶

Deleted:



## SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES & ASSISTED LIVING

**Senior Living Systems**  
425 Sand Shore Road  
Hackettsown, NJ 07840  
(908) 852-7400

**Newseasons**  
2 Hillside Drive  
Mount Arlington, NJ 07856  
(973) 601-0988

## SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

**American Cancer Society**  
669 Littleton Road  
Parsippany, NJ 07054  
(973) 331-9300

**American Red Cross**  
Morris Area Chapter  
29 Elm Street  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 538-2160

**Boy Scouts of America**  
Morris/Sussex Center  
12 Mt. Pleasant Turnpike  
Denville, NJ 07834  
(973) 361-1800

Formatted: Norwegian (Bokmål)

**American Legion Post # 342**  
Route 24  
Chester, NJ 07930  
(908) 879-5271

**Big Brothers/Big Sisters**  
84 Maple Avenue  
Morristown, NJ 07960  
(973) 267-4800

**4-H**  
550 W. Hanover Avenue  
Morris Plains, NJ 07860  
(973) 285-8301

## GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

**Government**  
**Mayor David M. Scapicchio**

**Municipal Building**  
Mount Olive Township  
204 Flanders-Drakestown Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-0900

**Voter Registration**  
Morris County  
(201) 285-6715

**Governmental Agencies**  
**Board of Health**  
(973) 691-0900

**Dog Licenses**  
(973) 691-0900

**Public Safety**  
(973) 691-0900

**Emergency Numbers**  
**Mount Olive Police**  
(973) 691-0850

**Mount Olive Fire**  
911

**Mount Olive First Aid**  
911

## POST OFFICE

**Budd Lake Post Office**  
1 Mt. Olive Road  
Budd Lake, NJ 07828  
(973) 691-8011

